MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BLAINE COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ON OCTOBER 5, 2020, IN WATONGA, OKLAHOMA.

The Blaine County Board of Commissioners met with the following members present: Raymond Scheffler, Chairman; Mike Allen, Member; Brandon Schultz, Member; and Jennifer Haigler Blaine County Clerk.

Others present were: Jill Driever, Rhonda Lance, Cyndi Arnold, Jim Shelton, Donna Hoskins, Christy Matli, Tony Almaguer, Danny Aytes, Brenda Rice, Rian Parker, Becky Bedwell, Sandy Clark, Richard Meyer, Cooper Creek, Kelby Scott, Canton Fire Department, Caton Cope, Blaine County Officer, Avery Fisher, Blaine County Officer, Maggie Clark, Blaine County Officer, and Clayton Fisher.

The advance public notice for the meeting was posted on three exit doors to the Courthouse and in the County Clerk's Office on October 2, 2020, at 9:00 A.M.

Allen made a motion to approve today's **agenda**. Schultz seconded the motion. Voting aye were Allen, Schultz, and Scheffler.

Schultz made a motion to approve the **minutes from the September 28, 2020** regular meeting. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler.

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

Allen made a motion to approve the **interlocal agreement between Blaine County and the City of Weatherford for dispatching services**. Schultz seconded the motion. Voting aye were Allen, Schultz, and Scheffler.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

## **REGULAR BUSINESS:**

Schultz made a motion to approve the **Appropriations for October 2020**. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler.

APPROPRIATIONS	AMOUNT	
HIGHWAY	\$6	654,990.51
HIGHWAY CBRIF	\$	18,644.85
ASSESSOR REV. FUND	\$	214.00
COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEE	\$	2,810.25
COUNTY CLERK RM&P FEE	\$	2,970.00
COURT CLERK PAYROLL	\$	4,394.08
SHERIFF SERVICE FEE	\$	22,311.53
TREASURER'S MORT. CERT	\$	105.00
BLAINE COUNTY DRUG COURT	\$	37.50
LODGING TAX	\$	5,085.20
BLAINE CO EMS	\$	17,819.08
BLAINE CO FIRE DEPT.	\$	35,638.20
COURT CLERK RM&P FEE	\$	369.75
LAW LIBRARY FUND	\$	508.24
RESALE PROPERTY	\$	5,227.44
LAKE PATROL FUND	\$	3,091.20
REWARD FUND	\$	97.52
COMMISSARY FUND	\$	134.60
CONTROL SUBSTANCE FUND	\$	11,925.00

Allen made a motion to approve **Blanket Purchase Orders**, which are on file in the County Clerk's Office for public inspection on Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM. Schultz seconded the motion. Voting aye were Allen, Schultz, and Scheffler.

Schultz made a motion to approve the **monthly report for the Assessor, County Clerk**, **Election Board, Sheriff and Treasurer**. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen and Scheffler.

Allen made a motion to approve the **Interlocal Agreement for dispatching between Blaine County Sheriff Department and City of Watonga**. Schultz seconded the motion. Voting aye were Allen, Schultz, and Scheffler.

-----

Schultz made a motion to approve the **Proclamation for National 4-H week**. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler.

\_\_\_\_\_

Allen made a motion to approve the request from the Hydro Fire Department for the annual hose testing by Axcess Hose and Ladder Co. totaling \$1,955.00. Schultz seconded the motion. Voting aye were Allen, Schultz, and Scheffler.

Schultz made a motion to approve the receiving and opening of Bid #21-02 for Canton Fire Department for upgrades on a 2008 Chevy 2500 4 door 4x4 command truck that is department owned. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler.

Schultz made a motion to table the awarding of Bid #21-02 for Canton Fire Department for upgrades on a 2008 Chevy 2500 4 door 4x4 command truck that is department owned. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler

Schultz made a motion to approve the receiving and opening of Bid #21-03 for Canton Fire Department for a tanker apparatus on the 2005 Sterling LT9500 cab/chassis that is department owned. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler.

Schultz made a motion to table the awarding of Bid #21-03 for Canton Fire Department for a tanker apparatus on the 2005 Sterling LT9500 cab/chassis that is department owned. Allen seconded the motion. Voting aye were Schultz, Allen, and Scheffler.

Allen made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Schultz. Voting aye were Allen, Schultz, and Scheffler.

	RAYMOND SCHEFFLER, CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:	BRANDON SCHULTZ, MEMBER
	MIKE ALLEN, MEMBER
D.JENNIFER HAIGLER, COUNTY CLERK (SEAL)	